



Betyul Hafazoglu

Multidisciplinary Designer, Product Designer | (EU citizen)

I am a detail-oriented product designer with skills in planning, organizing and have an absolute passion for sustainability. I enjoy design challenges and I am good at managing several tasks simultaneously. I am looking forward to grow my expertise, career and knowledge in Sweden.



betyulhafazoglu@gmail.com



Malmö, Sweden



+46 70 035 6260



[linkedin profile](#)



[online portfolio](#)

Key competencies

- ▶ *Critical thinking and problem solving*
- ▶ *User-centered design*
- ▶ *Teamwork and communication skills*
- ▶ *3D modelling, CAD and prototyping*

EDUCATION

2024 · Malmö University / Fakulteten för Lärande och Samhälle

Introduktionsutbildning- behörighetsgivande kurs i Svenska

2020 - 2023 · Linnaeus University / Department of Design

Design+Change Master's Programme

2014 - 2018 · Izmir University of Economics / Department of Arts&Design

Industrial Design / Bachelor of Design / Honour Degree

WORK EXPERIENCE

Social Media Management and Amanuens · Linnaeus University · Växjö

September - December 2022

Managed social media content for a course. Organized and documented content and process.

Product Designer · Creative Industries NL · Izmir

September 2019 - September 2021 / *Project Pomace: Learning Circularity from Olive*

Developed a new sustainable material through bio-based experiments. Designed product concepts and production methods focused on sustainability and functionality.

Exhibition Coordinator · Worked on exhibition setup, material sourcing, and visual organization for the exhibitions of *Project Pomace* in Izmir and Eindhoven.

Product Designer · Mage Design · Istanbul

August 2018 - March 2019

Design revisions of current products (cast-iron dinnerware) and enhancement the brand identity.

Developed new product design concepts.

Intern Product Designer

June-August 2017 CEMER Urban Equipment / Izmir

June-August 2016 Lil'Gaea Furniture Design / Izmir

SKILLS

3D modelling & Rendering : OnShape, Rhinoceros, KeyShot

Technical Drawing & CAD : AutoCAD

Visual Design : Adobe Creative Suite

Hand and Digital Sketching

3D Printing & Prototyping

MS Office

Communication and Presentation Skills

Attention to Detail

Time and Task Management

Openness to Learn

LANGUAGE

— **English** - - - proficient

— **Swedish** - - - intermediate

— **Turkish** - - - mother tongue

— Eligible for **Nystartsjobb** by Arbetsförmedlingen

References - to be provided on request.
